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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
v. 

NAA-ASHELEY OLLENNU 

Defendant(s) 

for the 

Western District of Texas 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of July 11, 2019 in the county of Travis 

Western District of Texas , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section 

Title 21 USC §843 (a) (3) 
Offense Description 

To acquire or obtain possession of a controlled substance by 
misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, or subterfuge. 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Please see attachment. 

!YI' Continued on the attached sheet. 

Morrow, Special Agent 
Printed name and title 

Sworn to telephonically and signed electronically this 24th day of September, 2020. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: Austin, Texas Susan Hightower, US Magistrate 
Printed name and title 

in the 

A:20-mj-822  SH

September 24, 2020

FILED

DEPUTY 

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

BY: ________________________________

September 24, 2020
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fraud, forgery, deception, or subterfuge, specifically, 17,200 dosage units of a schedule II 

controlled substances, and 530 dosage units of a schedule IV controlled substance, in violation 

of Title 21, United States Code, Section §843 (a) (3). 

Sworn to telephonically and signed this 24th day of SeP.tember, 2020. 
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